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June 3, 2015

Via Email and Certified Mail
Mr. John Benjamin Carroll
Carroll & Carroll Lawyers, PC
440 South Warren Street
Syracuse, New York 13202

Re: Motion for Adjournment of Time
Dear Mr. Carroll,

My office has reviewed the Regional Judicial Officer’s (“RJO”) June 1, 2015 Order in Response to
Respondent’s Motion for Adjournment of Time (*“the Order™). This letter serves to notify you that we
“disagree with RJO’s calculation of the due date. An adjournment of 45 days from the date of receipt of
our Motion for an Accelerated Decision, which we agreed would be May &, 2015, would have resulted
in a June 21, 2015, due date. Instead, the RJO granted you a 60 day extension of time to answer, or to
July 7, 2015, to respond. Rather than oppose the Order and distract you during your response time, this
letter hereby notifies vou that under these circumstances, we would not consent to further extensions of
time.

1If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (212) 637-3231.

Sincerely,
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Lauren Fischer

cc:  Helen S. Ferrara, Regional Judicial Officer
Karen Maples, Regional Hearing Clerk
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